
Page 1 of 1 

 

                 

 

 
1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Approve Meeting Minutes 

 Regular Meeting held May 9, 2024 
 

6. Public Input 
7. Review Financials  
8. Director’s Report – Amanda Edmondson, Joanna Zwenke, Andrew Purcell 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

9. Consideration of Grandaddy Mimm’s Grant Application  

10. Consideration of The Purple Corn Boutique 

11. Request for New Branding Marketing Package Proposal for September 23, 2024 Meeting 

 
 

    ADJOURNMENT   
 

The next scheduled meeting is Monday, September 23, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 

AGENDA 
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
City Hall,  G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers 

Monday, July 22, 2024 
5:30 P.M. 



                                           

 
 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE MEETING MINUTES  

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   07/22/2024   
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 

     TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR THE MINUTES 
 

 REGULAR MEETING HELD MAY 9, 2024 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
     
     
     

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
      APPROVE, AMEND OR DENY 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Beverly Banister, City Clerk______ 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   5     

 



MINUTES
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers, City Hall 2nd Floor
Thursday, May 9, 2024

5:30 P.M.

Page 1 of 2

1. CALL TO ORDER:  William Illg called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm.

2. ROLL CALL: Present were members Trey Thomas, Mary Wright, Jonathan Campbell, Tasha Howell, 
Dwight Gilleland and William Illg.

Jamie McCracken was not in attendance.

City Staff in attendance included Downtown Development Director Amanda Edmondson, City Clerk 
Beverly Banister and City Manager Bob Bolz.

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge were led by William Illg.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by T. Thomas; 
second by T. Howell.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.

5. APPROVE MEETING MINUTES

Regular Meeting held March 25, 2024

                  Motion to approve the minutes as presented made by T. Howell; second by D. Gilleland.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  Joey Homans, 272 Hwy. 9 South, Dawsonville – Mr. Homans spoke with the Board 
regarding the complex process of requirements in order to remodel his downtown business building.  
He understands the Board has no regulatory authority and is not disputing the requirements he has 
to fulfill for the remodel, but he suggested the Board help develop a package for business owners 
that would assist them through the process of rebuilding or remodeling their downtown buildings.  

7. REVIEW FINANCIALS:  City Clerk Banister reported on recent activity of the DDA’s checking 
account. 

8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – AMANDA EDMONDSON:

DOWNTOWN STRATEGIC PLAN: The final documents have been posted on the City of 
Dawsonville DDA page; implementation strategies are being developed and options are being
explored for potential investors and partnerships. 

WELCOME PACKET: Documents are being developed to guide new business or prospective 
businesses to available resources and/or programs.  

DDA GRANT FOLLOW UP: Superior Arbor Management’s grant is complete and site 
development has started to accommodate IGY6. Peachy Paws Pet Spa’s grant is also 
complete and the business is up and running.  Grandaddy Mimm’s has withdrawn their 
application. 

AMICALOLA EMC GRANT: The equipment has been purchased for the restaurant.  

GOSPEL IN THE PARK: Details for the event can be found on www.dawsonvilleevents.com
including a schedule of the artists and a layout of the seating, food, vendors, etc.   

OTHER: The checking account signer process is complete; options for basic training for Mary 
Wright and Trey Thomas are still being sought and two interns from the GA Tech PIN 
Partnership will work here this summer to implement some portions of the strategic plan. 

OLD BUSINESS

9. CONSIDERATION OF GRANDADDY MIMM’S GRANT APPLICATION:  William Illg reported this 
grant request has been withdrawn.  They are considering resubmitting the grant later this year for a 
different project.  

10. FY 2025 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BUDGET ALLOCATION:  Motion made by 
T. Thomas to request funding for the FY 2025 budget in the amount of $80,000 to be allocated as 
$20,000 for events; $15,000 for advertising and promotions; $15,000 for beautification and $30,000 
for the grant; second by D. Gilleland.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 



MINUTES
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers, City Hall 2nd Floor
Thursday, May 9, 2024

5:30 P.M.

Page 2 of 2

11. DOWNTOWN DAWSONVILLE COMMUNITY BRANDING PROCESS:  Director Edmondson 
reviewed the need to begin the process of developing a Downtown Dawsonville brand for promotions 
and merchandise.  Three graphic design professional proposals were presented for consideration.  
Discussion occurred regarding the proposals.  Mary Wright and Trey Thomas volunteered to be 
included in a committee to work on the process with staff and the design professional.  

Motion to accept the proposal from Thoroughbred Design Group in the amount of $2,700 made by D. 
Gilleland; second by M. Wright.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

NEW BUSINESS

12. CONSIDERATION OF ADDITIONAL DOWNTOWN BILLBOARD CONTRACT:  Motion to approve 
an additional billboard contract in the amount of $475.00 per month for thirteen billing periods made 
by T. Thomas; second by J. Campbell.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  

ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Gospel in the Park is this Saturday, May 11, 2024. 

ADJOURNMENT  

At 6:55 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by T. Thomas; second by J. Campbell.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.  

Approved this 22nd day of July 2024.

By: DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

_________________________________________
William Illg, Chairperson

_________________________________________
Jonathan Campbell, Vice Chairperson

_________________________________________
Tasha Howell, Secretary/Treasurer

_________________________________________
Jamie McCracken

_________________________________________
Dwight Gilleland

_________________________________________
Mary Wright

_________________________________________
Trey Thomas

Attest:

_______________________________
  Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk



                                           

 
 

    
     SUBJECT:   REVIEW FINANCIALS  

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   07/22/2024  
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 

     TO REVIEW DDA CHECKING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY  
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 CURRENT BALANCE AS OF 05/06/2024 IS $47,376.75 
 DARK GREEN ITEMS HAVE NOT CLEARED THE ACCOUNT YET 
 TO DATE, FY 2025 BUDGET FUNDS HAVE NOT BEEN DEPOSITED 

     
     
     

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
       
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   7     

 



Breakdown of Activity

 FY 2024 CHECK REGISTER

Available Balance:  $ 47,376.75

Current Balance:  $ 47,376.75

Date Check # Description Category Withdrawal Deposit Balance

$9,942.19

7/1/2023 Beginning balance 9,942.19$        

7/11/2023 Debit Card Vistaprint - Table Tents Advertising/Pro 225.75$           9,716.44$        

8/15/2023 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           9,241.44$        

8/15/2023 Deposit for Billboard Advertising Advertising/Promotions 450.00$          9,691.44$        

8/18/2023 Deposit for Billboard Advertising Advertising/Promotions 1,950.00$       11,641.44$      Legal $ 2,000.00

8/30/2023 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           11,166.44$      Accounting $ 1,200.00

9/25/2023 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           10,691.44$      Training $ 700.00

10/10/2023 FY 2024 Budget Funding Deposit 79,400.00$      90,091.44$      Grant $ 0.00

10/19/2023 AEMC Donation Deposit 20,000.00$      110,091.44$    
Advertising/ 

Promotions
$ 12,192.16

10/23/2023 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           109,616.44$    Events $ 11,700.00

10/26/2023 5155 UCB (Historic Photo Contest) Advertising/Pro 350.00$           109,266.44$    Beautification $ 9,502.25

11/21/2023 5154 Universal Concepts (Banners) Beautification 5,300.00$        103,966.44$    Other $ 10,082.34

11/30/2023 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           103,491.44$    

12/14/2023 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           103,016.44$    

12/18/2023 Deposit for Billboard Advertising Advertising/Promotions 450.00$          103,466.44$    

12/21/2023 Deposit for Grant Application (SAM) 50.00$            103,516.44$    

1/16/2024 5157 Light Up Dawsonville - Ben King Advertising/Pro 500.00$           103,016.44$    

1/17/2024 5156 Light Up Dawsonville - The Place Advertising/Pro 250.00$           102,766.44$    

1/25/2024 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           102,291.44$    

1/29/2024 5158 Light Up Dawsonville - C. Blackstone Advertising/Pro 500.00$           101,791.44$    

01/22/2024 5159 Beckie Simmons Agency Deposit (GIP) Events 400.00$           101,391.44$    

Legal

Accounting

Training

Grant

Advertising/

Promotions

Events

Beautification

Other



01/22/2024 5160 AE Engine Collaborative Nascar Ad Advertising/Pro 2,500.00$        98,891.44$      

01/22/2024 5161 VOID COD - AEMC Donation for Restaurant -$                 98,891.44$      

02/02/2024 Deposit from DHM for Nascar Ad 833.33$          99,724.77$      

02/05/2024 Debit Card GA Downtown Association Subscription Training 500.00$           99,224.77$      

02/12/2024 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           98,749.77$      

02/21/2024 5162 Harper Agency - Deposit (GIP) Events 750.00$           97,999.77$      

02/22/2024 5163 Raven Harris (GIP) Events 1,000.00$        96,999.77$      

02/22/2024 5164 D Perry & Jaidyn's Call - Bal (GIP) Events 1,900.00$        95,099.77$      

02/22/2024 5165 Karen Peck & New River - Bal (GIP) Events 4,250.00$        90,849.77$      

02/22/2024 Deposit from AMP for Nascar Ad 833.33$          91,683.10$      

02/26/2024 Debit Card USPS Priority Mail - Deposit for GIP Events 9.85$               91,673.25$      

02/28/2024 Partial Dep for Billboard Ad - Half Off Flooring 300.00$          91,973.25$      

03/01/2024 Bal Dep for Billboard Ad - Half Off Flooring 600.00$          92,573.25$      

03/08/2024 Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           92,098.25$      

03/13/2024 Dep - Lighthouse Baptist for GIP Event 5,000.00$       97,098.25$      

03/13/2024 Dep - Grant Application (Grandaddy Mimms) 50.00$            97,148.25$      

03/14/2024 Dep - Grant Application (Peachy Paws Petspa) 50.00$            97,198.25$      

03/14/2024 5166 Universal Concepts (Banners) - Shippin Beautification 197.75$           97,000.50$      

04/08/2024 Debit Card Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           96,525.50$      

04/10/2024 5167 Superior Arbor Management Grant 11,000.00$      85,525.50$      

05/01/2024 5168 Peachy Paws Grant 14,000.00$      71,525.50$      

05/09/2024 5169 VOID Fuller Mechanical - Hood for Restaurant -$                 71,525.50$      

05/09/2024 5170 ACityDiscount - Equipment for Restaurant 20,000.00$      51,525.50$      

05/13/2024 Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           51,050.50$      

05/30/2024 5171 Thoroughbred Design Group (Branding Advertising/Pro 1,350.00$        49,700.50$      

05/30/2024 5172 Thoroughbred Design Group (Branding Advertising/Pro 1,350.00$        48,350.50$      

Mashburn Outdoor (#2 Billboard contr Advertising/Pro 498.75$           47,851.75$      

06/06/2024 Mashburn Outdoor (Billboard) Advertising/Pro 475.00$           47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      

47,376.75$      



                                           

 
 

    
     SUBJECT:    CONSIDERATION OF GRANDADDY MIMM’S GRANT APPLICATION 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   07/22/2024    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:   

 

  TO REVIEW GRANT APPLICATION AND DETERMINE AWARD, IF ANY 
 
         
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 RECEIVED APPLICATION FROM MEGAN KIMSEY DBA GRANDADDY MIMMS 
DISTILLING CO 

 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: Amanda Edmondson, Director of Downtown Development______ 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   9     

 



DDA Grant Application for July 22nd Meeting:

Request by:  Megan Kimsey DBA �Grandaddy Mimm�s Distilling �

Location:  City Hall space, currently being renovated for Grandaddy Mimm�s.

Work Breakdown:

WORK SCOPE ITEM LOW BID HIGH BID

MILLWORK $14,010 $15,404.76

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL COST $2,618.44 $3510.22

WATER FILTRATION $4,580 $4,580

$21,208.44 $23,494.98

Total cost projected by applicant: $21, 208.44

Grant request total amount:  $20,000



                                           

 
 

    
     SUBJECT:    CONSIDERATION OF THE PURPLE CORN BOUTIQUE, LLC 

   
     DDA MEETING DATE:   07/22/2024    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:   

 

  TO REVIEW GRANT APPLICATION AND DETERMINE AWARD, IF ANY 
 
         
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 RECEIVED APPLICATION FROM MISTY MOORE DBA THE PURPLE CORN BOUTIQUE, 
LLC 

 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUESTED BY: Amanda Edmondson, Director of Downtown Development______ 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   10     

 



DDA Grant Application for July 22nd Meeting:

Request by:  Misty Moore DBA �The Purple Corn Boutique, LLC�

Location:  Food Lion Shopping Center Suite 59-140 (1,200 Square Feet)

Work Breakdown:

WORK!SCOPE!ITEM LOW!BID HIGH!BID

CONTRACTED!RENOVATIONS: $25,259 $29,150

Ceiling, !ooring, sheetrock, painting, trim, electrical, etc.

Total cost projected by applicant: $25,259 - $29,150

Grant request total amount:  $12,500














































